Wayne Garnsey

From: Melissa Ward <mward@narromine.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 9:32 AM

To: Wayne Garnsey

Subject: RE: Narromine airport - can you call me on 68412180 about it - has everything been

completed and is it ready for naotification - thanks

Hi Wayne

Yes we are all good for notification of the Aerodrome amendment. The map is OK and we are intending to amend a
small portion SP2 zoned land to RE2 as it is now owned by the adjacent caravan park.

Next to look into is the Old Backwater Road one which needs to be referred to the SES...

Thanks,
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Melissa Ward

Manager of Planning

Narromine Shire Council

T: 02 6889 9999

F: 02 6889 9998

E: mward@narromine.nsw.gov.au

W: www.narromine.nsw.gov.au

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named
addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is
waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not
the intended recipient. Narromine Shire Council (NSC) is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this
e-mail or attachment to it.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily the views of Narromine
Shire Council.

If correspondence includes personal information, please refer to Council's Privacy Management Plan

This email may be made available to third parties in accordance with the Government Information (Public Access)
Act 2009.

From: Wayne Garnsey [mailto:Wayne.Garnsey@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 10:19 AM

To: Melissa Ward <mward@narromine.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Narromine airport - can you call me on 68412180 about it - has everything been completed and is it ready
for notification - thanks
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